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25% October 2013.

RE: Withdrawal of Mogeely Licence Application No. D0428-01

X4
Dear Mr. Wall, &
Aé\
I refer to the above licence application. o(@oxé\
o?? X
IS

On foot of recent site visit and report from EP&?@?})ector Loretta Joyce, Cork Co. Council
wishes to withdraw this application for a @Water Discharhge Licence, as based on
monthly operational records, the 2013 1\\@& y WWTP pe is 450 with a projected 2019 pe of
480. SO

K
A completed Certificate of orisation Application will be submitted for this
agglomeration once the EPAQ nfirm that the Waste Water Discharge Licence has been

withdrawn.

Finally, Cork Co. Council has paid an application of €10,000 for the Waste Water Discharge
Licence Application. The fee for a Certificate of Authorisation application is €3,000. Cork
Co. Council requests a refund of the fee differential of €7,000.

You might confirm that this is in order.

Yours Sincerely,

Kevin Costelloe,
A/Director of Water Services,
Cork Co. Council.

9
Recycled
EPA Export 25-10-2013:23:17:18



